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DAVE TRAVIS

STATE REPRESENTATIVE

STATE CAPITOL

PO. BOX 8653
MADISON, W1 53708
{608) 266-3340
rep.travisidlegis, state. wiug

MEMO

TO: Steve Freeze, Chair
Campaigns & Elections

FROM: REP. DAVE TRAVIS
DATE: September 18, 2003

RE: Campaigns & Elections Executive Session

Please accept my votes on the following bills:

Assembly Bill 484: Aye
Assembly Bill 518: Aye

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Printed on recycled paper






LEON D. YOUNG

State Representative * 16th Assembly District

September 23, 2003

Representative Stephen Freese, Chair
Assembly Campaigns and Elections Comimnittee
Room 115 West — State Capitol

Madison, Wisconsin

Dear Chairman Freese:

[ am writing to express my appreciation in the fast and expeditious
manner in which your committee scheduled Assembly Bill 484 for a

public hearing.

In my view, the current state law that allows a public office holder to
continue to perform official duties after a conviction of a disqualifying
offense, should offend the sensibilities of all elected officials and citizens
who cherish the Constitution and the liberties/protections contained
therein.

I thank you again for your efforts and I look forward to working with you
in the near future to enact this bill (and others of mutual concern) into

law.

Sincerely,

-
i
F B
Leon D. Young
State Representative

16t% Assembly District

cc: Rep. Gundrum - Vice Chair
Rep. Grothman
Rep. J. Wood
Rep. Travis
Rep. Pocan
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